MINUTES
CITY OF LONSDALE
SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING
AUGUST 7, 2024

. CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Tim Rud called a special meeting of the Lonsdale City Council to order at 6:00 p.m.
in the City Council Chambers, 415 Central Street West.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Everyone stood and recited the pledge of allegiance.

ROLL CALL
Members Present: Brian Wermerskirchen, Kevin Kodada, Tim Rud, Cindy Furrer and
Scott Pelava

Members Absent: None

City Staff Present:  City Administrator Joel Erickson, Liquor Store Manager Lynette Moe,
Public Works Director Joe Dornfeld and Police Chief Jason Schmitz

. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Rud said there was one item on the agenda and asked if there were any additions, deletions or
corrections to the agenda. A motion was made by Kodada and seconded by Pelava to approve
the agenda as presented. VVote for: Wermerskirchen, Kodada, Rud, Furrer and Pelava. Vote
against: None. Abstained: None. Vote: 5-0. Motion carried.

. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

None

PUBLIC HEARINGS
None

PRESENTATION OF CITIZEN PETITIONS AND COMMENTS
None

. APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA

None

. OLD BUSINESS

None

Page 1 of 3



10. NEW BUSINESS
a. Discuss the City’s 2025 Preliminary Budget and Property Tax Levy

Erickson said this is the fifth meeting on the City’s 2025 budget and property tax levy.
He summarized the items that had been discussed at previous meeting and what would be
discussed at this meeting. Erickson said the budget is still based on the Option 3 property
tax levy plus the debt service for the City Hall project. He said in regards to the Liquor
Fund, essentially all of the revenues are from goods sold and the largest anticipated
expense increase is Association Dues to pay for anticipated maintenance to the parking
lot and Ash St. NE. Erickson said besides crackfill, there has been no maintenance on
Ash St. NE since it was constructed. Liquor Store Manager Moe reviewed the gross
profit %, THC infused beverages/their mark up and a proposed transfer of $25,000.00
from the Liquor Fund to the Park Fund. Mayor Rud asked if staffing levels were good
and if employees are happy. Moe said they are down one staff temporarily but staff is
doing well. Furrer asked who the members of the Association were. Erickson said
Lonsdale Liquor, Subway and SNAP Fitness. He said others that have access to Ash St.
NE are responsible for a pro-rated percentage of maintenance for Ash St. NE. Kodada
said he believes the businesses still want the City to take over ownership of Ash St. NE.
Erickson said when it was replated in 2018, the Ash St. NE property was platted to
connect to Baldwin/5" Ave NE at some point in the future.

Erickson said revenues for the Police Department consist of the property tax levy, Local
Government Aid, Police Aid, fines/forfeitures and refunds/reimbursements. He said
wages/benefits are based on the agreed to 2025-26 Labor Agreement. Erickson reviewed
repairs/maintenance, legal, telephone, dues/subscriptions, uniforms, squad replacement
schedule and capital outlay. Wermerskirchen asked if there were two open positions in
addition to the existing one. Erickson said there is currently one opening and possibly
and second. Mayor Rud thanked the Chief on the department and Nite-to-Unite. Chief
Schmitz said it was a good event. Kodada asked how everything with the new facility
was going. Chief Schmitz said good, they recently had their one year inspection. He said
one of the AC units isn’t working due to a circuit board issue.

Erickson said revenues for the Road & Bridge fund are property taxes and Local
Government Aid. He reviewed training/education, fuel, general maintenance, street
maintenance and proposed locations, professional services and engineering. Erickson
said equipment capital outlay consists of a new paint striper and the salt brine maker tank
for the new plow truck. Pelava asked if there was a tank on the back of the gator.
Dornfeld said yes for spraying weeds. He said it does have a stainless steel pump but it is
intended for smaller applications. Kodada asked if the Kromer had a striper attachment.
Dornfeld replied no but it could. He said if equipment, it would not be good for painting
crosswalks, etc. He said the City’s current one that does not work was donated to the
City in 2007. Erickson said there was funding proposed to replace the sidewalk at the
Public Works building. Dornfeld reviewed the fuel barrel pad and sidewalk
improvements. Furrer asked if the work will be done in house. Dornfeld replied yes.
Kodada said Willow Creek Heights Dr. SE needs some attention as well. Dornfeld said
he intents to borrow Montgomery’s dura patcher to make the repairs. Mayor Rud asked
if the intention was to stick with property tax levy option 3. Erickson said yes. Furrer

Page 2 of 3



asked if the items recently purchased by the library in response to the water damage were
covered by insurance. Erickson said everything except $4,000.00, which will be paid out
of the library’s 2024 capital outlay budget. Furrer said progress is being made on the
project. Wermerskirchen said the electrician/low voltage contractor has been on site
connecting computers, copier, etc. He said the kids area was moved and the shelving
built by Minnesota Millwork & Fixtures turned out great and they were able to get six
units for the price of two from a different vendor.

11. OTHER BUSINESS
a. Department & Council Reports
None

12. ADJOURNMENT
A motion was made by Kodada and seconded by Wermerskirchen to adjourn the meeting at
6:32 pm. Vote for: Wermerskirchen, Kodada, Rud, Furrer and Pelava. VVote against: None.
Vote: 5-0. Motion carried.

Respectfully Submitted:

Joel A. Erickson, City Administrator

Page 3 of 3



